South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

22nd September 2021 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 210904.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please provide information showing the number of RIDDOR (Reporting of
Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 2013) reports
submitted to the HSE (Health & Safety Executive) since 1st March 2020 in
relation to the following:

1. accidents or incidents at work which have, or could have, led to the release
or escape of coronavirus (SARS-CoV-2) (dangerous occurrences).

2. aperson at work (a worker) having been diagnosed as having COVID-19
attributed to an occupational exposure to coronavirus (a case of disease).

3. the death of a worker as a result of occupational exposure to coronavirus (a
work-related death due to exposure to a biological agent).

We have made no RIDDOR reports related to the above questions.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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